AGENDA

RIO DELL CITY COUNCIL
CLOSED SESSION - 5:30 P.M.
REGULAR MEETING - 6:30 P.M.
TUESDAY, JULY 21, 2009
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
675 WILDWOOD AVENUE, RIO DELL

WELCOME . . . By your presence in the City Council Chambers, you are participating in the process of
representative government. Copies of this agenda, staff reports and other material available to the City
Council are available at the City Clerk’s office in City Hall, 675 Wildwood Avenue. Your City Government
welcomes your interest and hopes you will attend and participate in Rio Dell City Council meetings often.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Office of the City Clerk at (707) 764-3532. Notification 48 hours prior to the
meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting.

THE TYPE OF COUNCIL BUSINESS IS IDENTIFIED IMMEDIATELY AFTER EACH TITLE IN
BOLD CAPITAL LETTERS '

A. CALL TO ORDER
B. ROLL CALL
C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. ANNOUNCEMENT IN OPEN SESSION OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
AS FOLLOWS:

1) 2009/0721.01 - Anticipated Litigation - Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to
Section 54956.9(b): 2 potential cases
E. PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION
F. RECESS INTO CLOSED SESSION - 5:30 P.M.
G. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

H. ORAL ANNOUNCEMENTS



I. CEREMONIAL MATTERS
J. CONSENT CALENDAR

The Consent Calendar adopting the printed recommended Council action will be enacted with one vote.
The Mayor will first ask the staff, the public and the Council members if there is anyone who wishes to

address any matter on the Consent Calendar. The matters removed from the Consent Calendar will be

considered individually in the next section, “SPECIAL CALL ITEMS.”

1) 2009/0721.02 - Approve Minutes of the April 21, 2009 Regular Meeting (2nd submittal)
(Action)
2) 2009/0721.03 - Approve Minutes of the July 14, 2009 Closed Session (Action)
2) 2009/0721.04 - Approve Check Register (Action) 8
3) 2009/0721.05 - Approve Water Bill Adjustment Claim for Robin Ronay at 975 Webb
~ Lane in the amount of $237.93 (Action) 11
4) 2009/0721.06 - Approve Travel Expenses for Councilmember Dunker to Attend the
Annual League of California Cities Conference on September 16-18
In San Jose (Action)

g =

K. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS
1) 2009/0721.07 - Housing Element Update - George Williamson, Planwest Partners

2) 2009/0721.08 - Solids and Disinfection Management Project 10% Design Concept
Report - Rebecca Crow, Winzler & Kelly 16

L. ORDINANCES/ SPECIAL RESOLUTION

M. SPECIAL CALL ITEMS/COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
1) “SPECIAL CALL ITEMS” from Consent Calendar

2) 2009/0721.09 - Authorize the Interim City Manager to Execute the Agreement with
Wendt Construction for the Safe Routes to School Project (Action) 17

3) 2009/0721.10 - Authorize the Interim City Manager to Execute the Contract Agreement

Between the City of Rio Dell and the Rio Dell School District for the Safe
Routes to School Project (Action)

N PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS



This time is for persons who wish to address the Council on any matter not on this agenda and over
which the Council has jurisdiction. Items requiring Council action not listed on this agenda will be
placed on the next regular agenda for consideration, unless a finding is made by at least 2/3rds of the
Council that the item came up after the agenda was posted and is of an urgency nature requiring
immediate action.

O. REPORTS/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS

1) Interim City Manager
2) Acting Director of Public Works
3) Chief of Police
4) Finance Director
P. COUNCIL REPORTS/COMMUNICATIONS

Q. ANNOUNCEMENT IN OPEN SESSION OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
AS FOLLOWS:

R. PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION
S. RECESS INTO CLOSED SESSION

T. | RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

U. ORAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

V. ADJOURNMENT

The next Regular meeting will be on August 4, 2009
at 6:30 PM in the City Council Chambers
3-



RIO DELL CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
APRIL 21, 2009

MINUTES

The Regular Meeting of the Rio Dell City Council was called to order at 6:30 P.M. by Mayor
Woodall.

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Woodall, Councilmembers Barsanti, Dunker, Marks, and
Thompson

Others Present: City Manager Flemming, Finance Director Beauchaine, Acting
Director of Public Works Jensen, City Clerk Dunham, and Public
Works Administrative Assistant Ralston

Absent: Chief of Police Hill
CEREMONIAL MATTERS

Proclamation in Support of Earth Day — April 22, 2009

Public Works Administrative Assistant Ralston read the proclamation in support of Earth Day
and focused everyone’s attention of the Rio Dell Earth Day t-shirts worn by Councilmembers
and staff. She announced that staff and volunteers would be taking a proactive role on Earth Day
by planting flowers and weeding the areas on or around City Hall with the goal of inspiring
others to join in efforts to protect and preserve our natural environment.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Motion was made by Thompson/Dunker to approve the consent calendar including the minutes
of the March 10, 2009 Study Session; the minutes of the March 11, 2009 Special Meeting; the
minutes of the March 17, 2009 Special Meeting; the minutes of the March 17, 2009 Regular
Meeting; and the check register including the general check register for check numbers 27028-
27099 totaling $101,438.49; and the payroll check register for check numbers 14625-14647
totaling $24,758.01. Motion carried 5-0.

ORDINANCES/SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS

Conduct Second Reading (by title only) and Approve Ordinance No. 261-2009 Adopting a Code
of Ethics

Finance Director Beauchaine explained that the implementation of an Ethics Policy for the City
was recommended as an internal control measure by the City’s auditors. She said the proposed

\
-
Y



APRIL 21, 2009 MINUTES
Page 2

ordinance was introduced and read by title only at the April 7, 2009 regular meeting; and tonight
the ordinance is being brought before the Council for its’ second reading and adoption. She
stated the proposed Code of Ethics is intended to promote the highest standards of conduct and to
establish a framework for measuring professional municipal relations and the ethical
responsibility of all City of Rio Dell officials.

Motion was made by Barsanti/Thompson to conduct the second reading (by title only) and
approve Ordinance 261-2009 adopting a Code of Ethics. Mayor Woodall read the ordinance by
title only and opened a Public Hearing to receive public comment on the proposed ordinance.
There being no public comment, the public hearing closed. Motion then carried 5-0.

Conduct Second Reading (by title only) and Approve Ordinance No. 262-2009 Re-establishing
the Position of Building Official and Adopting Building Codes and Fees

Finance Director Beauchaine explained the proposed ordinance was introduced and read (by title
only) at the April 7, 2009 regular meeting; and tonight the proposed ordinance is being brought
before the Council for its’ second reading and adoption.

Motion was made by Dunker/Marks to conduct the second reading (by title only) of Ordinance
No. 262-2009 Re-establishing the Position of Building Official and Adopting Building Codes
and fees. Mayor Woodall read the ordinance by title only.

Mayor Woodall opened a public hearing to receive public comment on the proposed ordinance.

Dave Gonzales asked if the City had a Building Official designation; Finance Director
Beauchaine stated that the position is designated as a contract position at this time. There being
no public comment, the public hearing closed.

Councilmember Barsanti asked if there were any changes or corrections to the ordinance from
the first draft; Beauchaine verified the proposed ordinance was the same as introduced at the last
meeting.

Motion then carried 5-0.

Approve Resolution No. 1044-2009 Designation of Authorized Representatives State Water
Resources Control Board for the Wastewater Project Entitled Solids and Disinfection
Management

City Manager Flemming stated the City is in the process of filing for a financial assistance
agreement application to SWRCB and they are requiring that we submit a resolution listing the
City’s authorized representatives. She explained this resolution will re-designate the City
Manager and Finance Director as authorized representatives of the City in matters associated
with State Water Resources Control Board Funding for the wastewater project entitled Solids
and Disinfection Management.




APRIL 21, 2009 MINUTES
Page 3

Motion was made by Barsanti/Dunker to approve Resolution No. 1044-2009 Designation of
Authorized Representatives State Water Resources Control Board for the Wastewater Project
Entitled Solids and Disinfection Management City of Rio Dell. Motion carried 5-0.

SPECIAL CALL ITEMS
Conduct Public Hearing on Unmet Transit Needs

City Manager Flemming stated this public hearing is the first step in the application process for
acquiring the City’s annual TDA allocation.

Mayor Woodall opened the public hearmg at 7:03 P.M. to receive public 1nput on unmet transit
needs.

There being no public comment, the public hearing closed at 7:04 P.M.

Authorize the Chief of Police to Submit an Application for Funding Through the US Department
of Justice Edward Byrne Competitive Grant Program

Finance Director Beauchaine reported on behalf of Chief Hill stating that funding has become
available through the Edward Byrne Memorial Competitive Grant Program as part of the
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act which makes the Police Department eligible to
submit an application for funding to hire a Community Services Officer to augment the
department’s workforce with the goal of making sworn officers more available to reduce and
prevent crime. The grant would fund the salary and benefits for the position for up to 24 months.

She noted the deadline to submit grant applications is April 27, 2009.

Councilmember Marks asked what the financial impact to the City would be; Beauchaine
explained there would be no financial impact at this time since she and the Chief would be
completing the application. She noted any future financial impacts would be confirmed prior to
the Council’s approval of the acceptance of any grant award.

Motion was made by Dunker/Marks to authorize the Chief of Police to submit an application for

funding through the US Department of Justice Edward Byme Competitive Grant Program.
Motion carried 5-0.

Approve Scope of Serv1ces Between Winzler & Kelly and the City of RlO Dell for Wastewater
Irrigation Site Specific Soils Investigation

Finance Director Beauchaine stated this item was pulled from the agenda as well as the
following Scope of Services for the Groundwater Evaluation because of new information
regarding funding of the City’s Wastewater Infrastructure Project suggesting a Special Study
Session be scheduled as soon as possible to address the issues.




APRIL 21,2009 MINUTES
Page 4

A Study Session was scheduled for April 28, 2009 at 5:30 P.M.

Authorization for Council to Incur Travel Expense for L.O.C.C. Meeting in Lakeport

Finance Director Beauchaine stated the Finance Department had received two travel and training
expense reimbursement forms from Council, and as requested by Council, were submitted for
approval prior to the incurrence of the travel expense.

Councilmember Thompson stated that he understood that approval would not be necessary for
local travel such as Lakeport; Beauchaine stated the Council had appropriated funds in the
amount of $790.00 remaining in the City Council Department Budget and that the travel
expenses for these two meetings would exceed that amount by over $500.00, thus needing
Council approval.

For the purpose of discussion, motion was made by Dunker/Marks to approve the request for
Councilmember Dunker to incur travel expenses in an amount not to exceed $1,310.10.

Councilmember Barsanti asked if both of these meetings were on the priority list as previously

submitted by Councilmember Dunker and if the expense was budgeted; Beauchaine noted they
were on the list of meetings to attend as priority and reiterated that the amount remaining in the
Council’s budget was $790.00.

Councilmember Thompson asked Councilmember Dunker if he had an idea of the agenda items
to be discussed at the L.O.C.C. Statewide Policy Meeting in Sacramento, more specifically if
assessment districts or anything pertaining to streets and drainage would be discussed.
Councilmember Dunker noted that infrastructure needs would be discussed. Councilmember
Thompson also commented that often times Cities send their City Manager to these types of
meetings and wondered if any local City Managers would be attending and could report back to
other City Managers at the local City Manager’s meetings rather than incurring added expense to
send a Councilmember.

Councilmember Barsanti stated that volunteer time is very important to the City and thanked
Councilmember Dunker for the numerous hours he spends volunteering. He said he had no
problem with approving the travel expense for the Lakeport meeting since it was within the
Council budget however the Council would need to address the issue of the expenses for the
Sacramento meeting.

Motion then carried 4-1 with Councilmember Marks casting the dissenting vote.

Mayor Woodall then called for a motion on approval to incur travel expenses for the League of
California Cities Statewide Policy Meeting in Sacramento; no motion was made.



APRIL 21, 2009 MINUTES
Page S5

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

John Lane, 1249 Riverside Dr., addressed the Council regarding a volunteer project he was
working on with Councilmember Thompson to scan and organize the City Deeds, Easements and
other legal documents kept in the City’s safe so that those original documents can be preserved
and placed in the City Records Storage area along with other important documents stating that
they began the scanning on Saturday and were able to complete approximately one-third of the
documents. He thanked the City Council for permitting him to work on such a worth while
project and said they would be reporting back to the Council upon completion of the project.

Councilmember Dunker asked Mr. Lane who authorized them to proceed with this project;
Councilmember Thompson stated that records of Deeds and Easements became of interest to him
a few months ago and as a result spoke to the City Manager and discussed the idea of continuing
with scanning of important City documents and putting them on the Cities computers in PDF
format so they can easily be searched, as he had previously done with the City’s ordinances and
resolutions. He said he worked with the City Clerk to help facilitate that plan as she also felt it
would be very beneficial to the City. He asked if any Councilmember objected to them
proceeding with the project; no objections were noted. City Manager Flemming clarified that the
City Clerk was aware they would be working in City Hall on Saturday and had removed the
necessary documents from the safe that were to be scanned and there was no problem except that
neither the police department nor some of the Council members were informed of what was
going on, which raised questions. She suggested in the future that everyone be informed to avoid
unnecessary concern.

REPORTS/STAFF COMMUNCIATIONS

City Manager Flemming reported on recent activities and meetings and said she had participated
in some very productive meetings with landowners for the proposed Wastewater Facility site and
felt very positive with the way the project was progressing.

Acting Director of Public Works Jensen reported on recent activities in the public works
department and said thanks to the efforts of HCAOG, the County allocated money to Cities for
funding of infrastructure projects through the Stimulus Program which will allow the city to
move forward with its current infrastructure projects.

Finance Director Beauchaine reported on recent activities in the finance department and said that
infrastructure is at the forefront and congratulated Winzler and Kelly and the public works
department for a job well done in helping to secure Stimulus funding through HCAOG. She also
reported she was working with the Chief of Police on a COPS grant application for funding of
three additional police officers as well as the application for the Community Services Officer;
said she would be scheduling another study session regarding the Employee Handbook; and said
she would be prepared to make a budget presentation at the May 5, 2009 regular meeting.



APRIL 21,2009 MINUTES
Page 6

Lastly, she announced she received good news today that the City’s Headwaters Grant
application for a food processing facility was approved.

COUNCIL REPORTS/COMMUNICATIONS

Councilmember Dunker reported on the League of California Cities Legislative Action Days
meeting he attended in Sacramento stating that the legislators in attendance gave the League
representatives the indication that they will support the League’s position and not use local
government funds to balance the State Budget even under the Emergency Clause and as an
alternative, would be working on securing a loan.

Councilmember Marks asked Finance Director Beauchaine if the workshop on Governmental
Accounting would still be taking place on June 10"™, stating she would like to participate;
Beauchaine stated a CPA firm would be conducting the workshop and encouraged all
Councilmembers and staff to attend.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 7:58 to the April 28, 2009
Special Meeting.

Julie Woodall, Mayor

Attest:

Karen Dunham, City Clerk



RIO DELL CITY COUNCIL
CLOSED SESSION

JULY 14,2009

MINUTES

A Closed Session of the Rio Dell City Council was called to order at 5:00 P.M. by Mayor
Woodall.

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Woodall, Councilmembers Barsanti, Dunker, Marks, and
Thompson

CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

Public Employee Appointment — Interim City Manager (Government Code Section 54957)

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation. Significant Exposure to Litigation
Pursuant to Subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9: three Potential Cases

Mayor Woodall announced the council would be adjourning to closed session to discuss the
matters as noted above and asked for public comment. There being no public comment, the
Council adjourned to closed session at 5:02 P.M.

The Council reconvened to open session at 7:50 P.M. Mayor Woodall announced the Council
took action in closed session to appoint Graham Hill as Interim City Manager at an annual rate of
pay equivalent to $62,000.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 7:52 P.M. to the July 16,
2009 study session.

Julie Woodall, Mayor

Attest:

Karen Dunham, City Clerk



CITY OF RIO DELL
STAFF REPORT
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Nancy Flemming, City Manager

FROM: Karen Dunham, City Clerk

DATE: July 21, 2009

SUBJECT:  Approval of Check Register

RECOMMENDATION

The City Council approve the General check register for check numbers 27324 & 27393-27433
totaling $130,349.99; and Payroll check register for check numbers 14765-14784 totaling
$24,135.32.

Register Check Numbers Total
General 27324&27393-27433 130,349.99
Payroll 14765-14784 24,135.32

$154,485.31
/attachments



eTYYLL
16'CE

06'8¢

§6'¢8
6068
00¢
00041
68'09¢

€¥'86.°C
¥.'9¢

8L'1l6
25999
02’991
0'8€G'L
00'¥l
00'066
SL'v6
S0'9L1
00091

00€6.°C

S6'61
00 LIv'LL
0g'9¢

ZL6ee’L
60'887'€
oL'ecL
Sy'av8

0z'22C
JuswAEd [ 9900

JONVYHNSNI NOISIAIVANIA FIA0TdINT

60 NN ¥04 SAOUVYHO ATHLNOW

6-) H04 IWOOHD NOOZ AHYIENISAOE
ONIddIHS ® S319909 LNINIOV1d3Y

dn

MOld ® 334 178 V OL LINIWISHNGNITY IOVITIN
INRVES

HOLVYd NO M3S

ONILS3AL gV

Z¥2. ¥31d0D XO¥AX ¥O4 ISV LOVHINOD
BVRER

AINIVIdINOD HIHaIvoa1

SdN?O LOH % 334400

9071 IOVLSOd 04 dvd NWN10D 9
SIDILON ¥DD % LYY MM €04 sT13av
adid A3ZINVATVYO AdLS

JONVHNSNI 417 3IA0TdINT

PX¥ 052-4 8002 HO4 LINd H1S

A9UVHO LYW/SYH

NYHO0Hd IONVHNSNI IWIED LNVITIV
$3SSTHAAY dIHSHINMO 1304vVd

H3INOL MOVIg

ONIMOL

ONILSTL ¥ILSYMILSYM

6002 AN /STDIAYIAS HOLYdSIA 30170d
6091 Z0ONILIIN HO4 SAMOO0D B SHUNIHEA
JLVIN 334400

JONVHNSNI HL1V3H IIA0TdNT

HVYD ONINYNG WOY4 LVD HO4 LISIA 301440
60 NN 404 STIDYUYHD ATHLNOW
LVMILSYM

d3S0d0¥d NO ONI¥V3H O1719Nnd 40 IO1LON
MHOMINHIS)

aIvd 3ISNI0IT SSANISNE HO4 3sHndNiad
I4a NO

1H0d3¥ IONIAAIANOD ¥IWNSNOD TYNNNY 8002
60€0.0 3dd /N

60€0.0 3dd LMA

60€020 3dd V2l

60€0.0 Add ¥Od dWOD A3y 343d LGy IFAO0 TN

JAILNIONI AONAAISTY "LV
60€040 Idd 1AS

VOIY3NY 40 ANVAINOD 3417 ALIMNO3S [6892]
IYVYMA¥VYH INTVA 3NYL VILOOS [2v.le]

INININDT 6-Y TYNOISSTJ0Ud NITIV AVY [9€7]

NOLSIVY V1uVvD [9261]
ONITANVH TVI¥ILYN 3dvd [8¥SH]
SINHOLINN LSYOD HLYON [z6ev]
av1 1SV0D HLMON [6952]
ONISYITNITIVA [LovY]

IHOWLIHM AQISSYD 1y3g311 [18s]
SNOILN10S SSANISNg 09SH [geov]

S1ONA0¥d SSANISNE NOZIYOH [25+2]
NOILYHOdHO0D VOOrvH [1052]

‘09 JONVHNSNI 3411 NHOgHYIA LH04 [1L1+e]
IVAIDINAW - 00 1Id3¥0 HOLOW a0 [6L1€]
'00 NIDAXO WYIHNT [e8ee]

SIDIAYIS IDONVHNSNI LNVITIV ¥3ANMA [2zge]
La10gnNH 40 ALNNOD [8vigl

SINTLSAS SSANISNE TVLSV0D [g8ze]

ONIMOL S3aA10 [zoezl

VNNLYO4 40 ALID [g622]

(1) 1aMuvIN 00 [g8zz]

VINYO4ITYD 40 SS0YD an1g [2¥22]

HIINID AYIOHUNS ® HLIVIH TVNINY [#292]
S1¥vd 01NV 1oL [9250]

¥3ILSVINLSOd SN [2622]

V3L WIMS YILOOS - STTVS SHHOMIYIL [¥§1€l
¥3LSVINLSOd SN [2622]

11S0d3d Xv1 Tv¥3a3d MNva sn [26.2]

vNOI [L8ve]
SNVA3 ‘M 3aNITNYd [9012]

6002/LL/L
600¢/LV/L

6002/L11L

6002/L1/L
6002/LL/L
6002/LLV/L
600¢/LL/L
6002/LL/L

6002/LL/L
6002/LLV/L

6002/LL/L
600¢/LLIL
6002/L1/L
600¢/LVIL
600¢/LL/IL
600¢/LLIL
600¢/LLIL
600¢/L1IL
600¢/LV/L

6002/L1IL
6002/L1/L
600¢/LL/L
600¢/LLV/L
600¢/LL/L
6002/01/L
6002/0L/L
6002/60/L
6002/L0/L
6002/L0/L
600¢2/L0/L

6002/.L0/L
600¢/10/L

a5eq

ot of

=

€¢¥.L200
2cv.Le00

12+.200

0¢¥.L200
61,200
8l¥.200
L1¥.200
9,200

SivL200
¥L¥.200

€lv.200
Cl¥.200
L1¥.200
0l¥.200
60%.200
80¥%.¢00
L0v.200
901,200
G0v.200

¥0¥.,200
€0¥.200
20v.200
10¥.200
00¥.200
66€4200
86€.200
16€.200
96€.200
S§6€.200
6€.200

€6€.200
¥2€Le00

SIS

3

:ebed

60€040 3dd Lid INIWLHVYd3IA INIFNJOTIAIA LNINAOTANT [zoce]
60 INNP HO4 S334 MOTIHO NY1d 8 LINY3d JOIAY3S NOILOI4SNI W3 [20s7]
uonduosaqg IOpuUsA
BIUIOJI[ED JO JUed S - bUDj99yQ [e18UsD
d3LSI9FH MOTHO
773d OId 40 ALID

Wd }1:23e 600¢/L1/L -uny




66°6vE€'0EL

0088529
00'99
Lezey'e
L0l
JUswiked  jo9Uo

sysodaq/sy22yd [e}0L

31IS NOILYOIHHI ¥31VYMILSYMWILLIZOW
31IS NOILLNVOIYH! ILLIZOW

TOOHOS Ol S31N0Y 34VS

MVS 440 LND Ol SyHIvd3d

HOLVYHINIO "dINOD "4ITvO VANOH
TOOHOS Ol 31N0Y 34VS ¥04 av
S31NddNns 331440

s3asnd

" SONVHNSNI ALID

60 ATNC JO4 ¥L# LINN TVINIH
SVO

NINO8 Nidy NV4 3SVD L

tondnssag

SYIIANIONT ONILTNSNOD ATIIM % ¥ITZNIM [¥8.22]
MVYS AOOMaTIMm [6222]

Moog3anig vsn [0s.¢]

a¥vaNvL1S-saniL [ge.2]

Z0L1€0Z000LLL09 "Ld3A ST1dVLS [60.2]
Q3LINIINN S1O3roYdd ¥v1os [essyl

(34029)

180443 MSIY @3ZINVOHO S3ILID TIVINS [2892]
"ONI “LNIWIDVYNVIN ALYTJONd SHIAIN XIS [8592]
‘00 110 T13aHS [¥692]

SIDIAYIAS HILNANOD MYHS [gz6¢]

JOpPUSA

EIUIOJI[E) JO jUed S - Pup{osyD [e1oUsD

600¢/LL/L
600¢/L1/L
600¢/LL/L
600¢/LV/L
600¢/L1/L
600¢/LL/L

6002/LV/L
600¢/LL/L
600¢/LL/L
600¢/LL/L

ojeq

10

€ev.200
¢€vY.L200
L€¥.L200
0€v.200
6¢v.,200
8¢¥.,200

L2v.,200
9¢¥.,200
G2¥.200
yev.L200

NEETTY

&31S1934 MOFHI
7734 OId 40 ALID

Nd L1218 6002/L1/L -uny




CITY OF RIO DELL

STAFF REPORT
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Karen Dunham, City Clerk

THROUGH: Graham Hill, Interim City Manager
DATE: July 21, 2009

SUBJECT:  Water Bill Adjustment Claim

RECOMMENDATION

The Council approve the water bill adjustment for Robin Ronay at 975 Webb Lane in the
amount of $237.93.

BUDGETARY IMPACT

$237.93 less revenue from the Water Fund

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

This is a water bill adjustment claim for over $100.00 which requires Council approval
under Resolution No. 770. The average bill for this customer has not yet been established
since the residence is vacant. The excessive use was the result of a broken section of
pipe. The customer was notified of the leak and arranged to have the leak fixed the
following day. The request is a 50% adjustment of the difference between a minimum
water bill and the bill of $475.86, which amounts to $237.93.

ATTACHMENTS:

Water Bill Adjustment Claim form
Invoice for Repairs
Utility Billing Summary Report

i-cv; N



EXHIBIT “A” TO RESOLUTION NO. 770

CITY OF RIO DELL
WATER BILL ADJUSTMENT CLAIM FORM

Instructions

1. Only claims exceeding an average water bill by $10.00 or more
are eligible for adjustment.

2. Present this form (with receipts for corrective measures) to
the Water Department at City Hall after completion.

NAME OF CLAIMANT: ‘%ﬁ )l’) Z@M&(,C//

MAILING ADDRESS OF CLAIMANT: 7528 dnp’ \S+ BM/(Q%&L
ADDRESS OF WATER SERVICE: % 7( w@/Q/’)

MONTH and REASON FOR EXCESSIVELY HIGH WATER BILL:

' >/94)506 va V4 CLM@QM 4@7/9@
S il e pere gotitkred sz
Yo tollpar é Jovdar ¥ od -ﬂ?yxefz/

Only claims involving ‘water 1lin eaks, breaks, chdal sm,
excusable neglect or City negligé€nce will be considered.

I HAVE MADE THE F CJ?WING REPAIRS TO MY WATER SYSTE

ﬁ%%t&@ #M/W% A hbs 77/%

/W/a /7

No adjustment will be considered unless appropriate repairs or
corrective measures have been taken. Attach copies of receipts.

I, g;EEXQZV7 —%35/761/7/ (Print name), declare under

penalty of perjury und the laws of the State of California that

the foregoi rue aAnd corr and that this declaration was
, 20 , at Rio Dell, California.

signed on

&f Claimant

ie



This Side to be Completed by City Staff Only

Number of claims submitted by claimant during previous twenty
four months at any location and number of claims submitted by any
claimant involving the same metered location: g ——

Dates and locations of such claims: fdlﬂ)
Il

Claimants are allowed only ONE adjustment in any 24 month period

Does the claimant’s reason for the requested adjustment constitute
justifiable cause for the requested adjustment?.\[gs S

Has the claimant made sufficient repair or taken other appropriate
corrective measures to reasonably prevent repeated problems?}hgs

Are copies of receipts attached? \[{’§

What is the amount of the bill dlsputed° ‘:2 ‘ )
What 1s the claimant’s average historical water blll°

M- B2 L6 NO avemse estap)ish :,
What is the difference?_‘ﬂﬂ 75 g(Q 50% Credit amount is:

Period used to calculate average water bill? —

Note: Adjustments between $10.00 and $100.00 may be settled by
the City Manager but may be submitted to the City Council, at the
Managers sole discretion. Adjustments of $100.00 or more must be
approved by the City Council.

CITY MANAGER’S DISPOSITION:

APPROVE CLAIM O ves O No DENY CLAIM O Yes O No

Comments or Reason for Denial:

SUBMIT TO CITY COUNCIL O ves O No

CM Signature: ’ ' Date:

CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION TO THE CITY COUNCIL:
APPROVE CLAIM DENY CLAIM

COUNCIL ACTION (APPROVE/DENY) DATE:

ey
Lo



0 0 0 0 62 0 L€ 0¢ 0 0¢ sheq
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 861 uopdwinsuo)
600Z/.2/S 6002/.2/y 6002/.2/S 6002/92/9 . sjeq buipesy
0 0 0 0 091 0 991 991 0 74> G891£0€0
ANV 993M 526
0 0 0¢ 0 62 6l 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 uojdwnsuo)
6002/92/2 68002/.2/€ 600Z/S LIy ajeq buipeay
0 0 Lo 0 Lo A4 0 0 0 0 BGGEE0P0
_ A31aMy3ag 991
] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 skeq
0 0 0o . 0 0 0 _ 0 0 0 0 uondwnsuo)
ajeq buipeay
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LLGLE0E0
F9AEIMOAvIIN 951
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0¢ €z 0 skeq
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L 0 uondwnsuog
6002/.2/G 6002/61/9 ajeq Buipeay
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0i¥ L 0 0Z8€£0Y0
1s ¥va3o €zi
0 0 0¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 skeq
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonduinsuo)
6002/92/2 ajeq buipeay
0 0 €1e 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1G8LE0E0
AV LSHId pLL
8881 00'0 0z'vvl 000 9L'¥6 0L'zL 98°'991 9L'v6 0L'eL 29°0.S aouejeg Buipug
600Z/S0/Y 600Z/€0/F  6002/90/5 6002/90/S 6002/12/S 6002/60/9 6002/60/9 ajeq Aoy
oLz 000 000 9922 oLeL 9972 0Lz 0Lz 000 9922 sjuswiAed
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uondwnsuog
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (anyusou| JaWWNgG 800Z) J8¥M
0 0 0 0 0 } I 0 Lo 8 . uonduinsuog
000 000 zeay 000 rAa14 9972 ze'sy AT 9922 25'86¥ lsjlep
0 0 0 0 0 ! b 0 } uondwnsuo)
000 000 98'86 000 v 6Y vy 6v A4 'Y v b 000 lemeg
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Byoeren
88°8L 88°81 000 0zZ'vyl 00°0 9.L'v6 oLzl 98991 9.'¥6 oLeL aoueleg Buiuuibeg
8002/82/8 800Z/92/6 6002/9¢2/c 6002/.2/ 6002/LZIS 600C/SLiy 6002/LZly 6002/.2/S 6002/6L/19 6002/92/9 Buijiig
0510 10 l 8 G891€0€0
uonpdiosag aousnbag ajnoy NENGETT ST)eTq] JaquinN [elas
0S1-2/ANVY1 993M §.6 INV1 993aM G.6 INV19939M 626
uonduosag joans uondalig JaquinN asSnoH UuoesoT
10956 VO ‘WYIHN3
1S ANOD3S 82, :Sssalppy
ogLy :dmyoo JOINY3S ALV ad owieN
jJoday Atewwing g/n
:obe - un
} d 13d O 40 ALID WY 91:11 ® 6002/80/L uny




. LAWN& GARDEN MAINTENANCE

o tBtﬂ To

| . | Invome .
Charlie’s Way Date: 5 / i :
7280 Hxllmde Dr. ' Invogce#j“ﬁé gj if/
| .,fonuna, CA 95540 |
i  Terms:
S Shipped:
 Ph: 'm 496- 0631 FOB:
: thp To v
f/ﬂ’ag@ 70
517/ /éz//f ,/ 7 ER
 [tem _pans Descripton Unt_Qumity _ UnitPrioe Amowr |
: g LUl BIAG
" p
f/,x ey Brelles ﬁﬁ}/e:
a7s helh
b1 | 89
“Total Amount |/
vRate -~ Tax
- Shipping
Total Invoice
Payment |
Balance Due_# /#@ﬁ §
: Message

\/7%747\//%/ o !

ot




T WINZLER Sz KELLY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Rio Dell City Council
FROM: Rebecca Crow, P.E.
DATE: July 16, 2009
RE: Solids and Disinfection Management Project 10% Design Concept Report
JOB #: 01061-09-016-11011

Enclosed with this memo is a copy of the Rio Dell Solids and Disinfection Management Project
10% Design Concept Report. The intent of this report is to provide the City an early opportunity
to give feedback on the direction of the project. Copies of the report have also been provided to
City staff to solicit feedback on specific design options.

The contents of this report will be reviewed at the July 21, 2009 City Council meeting. Questions
on the project can be answered at that time or if questions come up before or after then please
feel free to contact me at (707)443-8326 or rebeccacrow(@w-and-k.com.

c: Chief Graham Hill, Acting City Manager
Rick Chicora, Wastewater Operations Supervisor
Randy Jensen, Interim Public Works Director

633 Third Street, Eureka California 95501-0417
tel 707.443.8326 fax 707.444.8330
eka@w-and-k.com
www.w-and-k.com

[N

(]



STAFF REPORT
July 17, 2009

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

From: Graham Hill, Interim City Manager\J\%\

Subject: Safe Routes to School

Requested Action: Authorize the Interim City Manager to;

1. Execute an agreement with Wendt Construction for the Safe Routes to School Project, and
2. Execute an agreement between the City of Rio Dell and the Rio Dell School District for the Safe
Routes to School project.

Summary: During the last City Council meeting the City Council was asked to award the bid the Wendt
Construction for the Safe Routes to School Project. The next step, which is before you tonight, is
authorize the signing of an agreement between the City of Rio Dell and Wendt Construction for the
project, and authorize the signing of an agreement between the City of Rio Dell and the Rio Dell School
District for the project.

We are asking that the City Council authorized the Interim City Manager to execute these two
agreements. The agreement between the City of Rio Dell and the Rio Dell School District has been
drafted and approved by both the School District’s Attorney and by David Martinek, the City of Rio Dell’s
Attorney. An agreement between the City of Rio Dell and Wendt Construction will be prepared by
Winzler and Kelly and approved by the City’s attorney prior to execution.

This project has been moving quickly due to Winzler and Kelly, as well as the City of Rio Dell’s efforts, to
maintain a construction schedule that will not interfere with the school district’s operations.
Construction is anticipated to begin within the next two weeks.



